
 

AR-1477 

To: 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: 

----- Forwarded by Cristeen Schena/R1/USEPA/US on 10/05/2011 08:54 AM -----

From: "idaemon.rtpnc.epa.gov" <idaemon@unixpub.epa.gov> 
To: FOIA HQ@EPA, Group R1FOIA@EPA 
Date: 10/04/2011 12:41 PM 
Subject: (276124133) On-line FOIA Request 

01_NAME_:Tricia L. Nadolny 
02_COMPANY_: 
03_ADDRESS_:1 Monitor Drive 
04_CITY_:Concord 
05_STATE_:NH 
06_ZIP_:03302 
07_EMAIL_:tnadolny@cmonitor.com 
08_PHONE_:770-688-4836 
09_FAX_: 
10_SPECIFIC_INFORMATION_NEEDED_:I request that a documents containing the following 
information be provided to me: 

- Correspondence between the EPA and the Merrimack Station power plant in Bow, NH (owned by Public 
Service of New Hampshire) between 1996 and the present day. 

- Correspondence between the EPA and the Merrimack Station power plant in Bow, NH since 1996 
related to the power plant's operating permit. 
11_FEE_:Up to $25, Required 
13_FeeWaiver_text: 
15_ExpeditedWaiver_text 

----- Forwarded by Cristeen Schena/R1/USEPA/US on 10/05/2011 08:54 AM -----

From: "idaemon.rtpnc.epa.gov" <idaemon@unixpub.epa.gov> 
To: FOIA HQ@EPA, Group R1FOIA@EPA 
Date: 10/04/2011 12:43 PM 
Subject: (276124337) On-line FOIA Request 

01_NAME_:Tricia L. Nadolny 
02_COMPANY_:Concord Monitor 
03_ADDRESS_:1 Monitor Drive 
04_CITY_:Concord 
05_STATE_:NH 
06_ZIP_:03302 
07_EMAIL_:tnadolny@cmonitor.com 
08_PHONE_:603.369.3306 
09_FAX_:603.224.8120 
10_SPECIFIC_INFORMATION_NEEDED_:I request that a copy of the following document: 

- The EPA permit for the Merrimack Station power plant in Bow, NH (operated by Public Service of New 
Hampshire) which expired in 1996. This should be the permit that the plant is currently operating under. 
11_FEE_:Up to $25, Required 
13_FeeWaiver_text: 
15_ExpeditedWaiver_text 
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